

# Richard Welch

---

**Address:** 82 Percy Street,  
Middlesbrough,  
Cleveland,  
TS1 4DD

**Telephone:** +44 (0)7878481910

**E-mail:** rikwelch@gmail.com

**DoB:** 23/02/84 - (24yrs)

**Nationality:** British

**URL:** www.rikwelch.co.uk

---

## Qualifications and Training

### Education:

2002 – 2005 **Degree** - University of Teesside, Middlesbrough

1995 – 2002 **GCSE/A-Level** - Danum School, Doncaster

### Qualifications:

2008: BA (Hons) Computer Games Design  
Digital-Drawing, Fine Art, Website development, 3d Modelling, Animation, Games Development, Creative Writing, Video Post Production, Texture Creation, Interactive Design, Image Manipulation, PC Maintenance.

2003: 4 A-levels A,B, C, D  
A-Fine Art, B-Biology, C-Chemistry, D-Mathematics (mechanics AS)

2000: 9 G.C.S.E @ A-D  
A-Mathematics, AA-Science(Duel award), B-English Literature, B-English Language, B-History, B-Art, C-Resistant Materials, D-French.

---

## Skills

I am skilled in a wide range of design programs. 2d design within Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Corel Draw and Macromedia Dreamweaver. I have used a combination of these packages to create print work for advertisements, packaging, marketing and exhibition design.

3D design/animation packages I am skilled within are 3d Studio Max and Softimage XSi. I have used these programs to create 3d animation and still images.

Video Editing/ post-production using Adobe Premier, Adobe After Effects and Discreet Combustion. I have used these programs to edit, animate and add effects to video productions.

I am highly competent in all Office programs such as Outlook, Word, Excel, Access and PowerPoint, Opera, Pegasus and WinMan. I have used these programs very effectively in a multitude of uses, from taking orders both over the phone and over the counter to managing excel files for stock inventory and the creation of product catalogues. I have an excellent phone manner and have used both phone and e-mail to converse with individuals and companies around the world.

I am a quick study and enjoy learning new skills and meeting new people.

## Employment Experience

---

2006 –2008	<b>Marketing Assistant</b> – Centurion Europe Ltd. Graphic Designer and Marketing Assistant. <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Graphic design work included the creation of catalogues, web pages, product design, packaging design and bespoke artwork for customers.</li><li>• Marketing work included liaising with companies to further the company brand and to produce literature for press release and exhibition shows.</li><li>• Sales experience from trade shows and also field work including driving around the country.</li></ul>
2006 –Present	<b>Video/Production Design</b> – ProMotion Productions <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• I worked and learned as a designer and video editor and animation production.</li><li>• I created and mass produced DVD and accompanying literature.</li><li>• Creation of branding and logo including 3D animated company logos.</li></ul>
2005 – 2006	<b>Labourer</b> - D.Welch Building Services
2005	<b>Temp Worker</b> - Travail Employment Agency
2002	<b>Order Picker</b> – Next/New Look Warehouse
2000-2001	<b>Usher/Cashier</b> – Warner Brothers Cinema
1998-2001	<b>Bar Work</b> – AD43/Scruffy Murphy’s/ The Great Northern (Doncaster)

---

## About Me

I am a 24 year old university graduate. I enjoy art, literature and computers. For the last 2 years I have worked as a graphic designer and marketing assistant for a large distribution company, after being made redundant I have moved north for a change of scenery and to find a more challenging role.

I am a healthy active person who enjoys playing squash, swimming and going out for tea/beer with friends. I am also an avid cinema enthusiast,

## Bits and Bobs

- Qualified Lifeguard
- I enjoy building, repairing maintaining Pc’s
- Full UK Driving licence (Clean)